MEMORANDUM

TO: President Edward T. Foote 11
FROM: George C. Alexandrakis

Chairman, Faculty Senate
DATE: June 23, 1989

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation #88022(D) -
Resolution on Intercollegiate Athletic Academic Goals

The Faculty Senate, at its meeting of May 8, 1989, voted to approve Faculty Senate
Legislation #88022(D) - Resolution on Intercollegiate Athletic Academic Goals, The
text of the resolution is as follows:

The Faculty Senate urges the President to pursue efforts at a
national level to bring intercollegiate athletics, particulatly
intercollegiate football, into a more realistic alignment with the
academic goals of higher education in the United States.

This legislation is in the form of a resolution and requires no approval action.

GCA/b

cc: Provost Luis Glaser




CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #88022(D) -
Resolution on Intercollegiate Athletic Academic Goals

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: DATE:

APPROVED:
OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT OR PUBLISH:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:
NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




